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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Directors, Field Operations 
Director, Preclearance Operations 
Office of Field Operations 

Director, Field Op 

Executive Dirccto 
Admissibility and 

• I I ~ "' I : II 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

• ·~ ! . • • ! . 

Creating an Abscondee/Deserter 

ou e c ear, concise, 
~d to create a record of the incident in the 

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington , DC 20229 

U.S. Customs md 
Border Protection 

(b) (7)(E) 

(b) (7)(E) 

Please ensure this memorandum is disseminated to personnel within your area of responsibility. 
Any questions regarding the requirement outl ined above should be directed to MPPOO, 
Director, Enforcement Programs, Admissibility and Passenger Programs, at (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
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23.7 Deserters and Abscondees. 

(a) An "abscondee" is a crewmember that has been refused a landing permit and ordered detained 
on board, and who departs the vessel without permission. 

(b) A "deserter" is a crewmember who has been granted 0-l or 0-2 status and a landing permit, 
and who does not depart when required . 
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